I.  IDENTITY OF PETITIONERS 

Movants1 -- Separate and Distinct Defendants held Jointly and Severally 

Liable in the WA Tr. Crt below  -- ICT-Law-Pllc, and Dale Cook, an 

individual and separate legal entity for the WA St. Pllc, ICT-Law-Pllc of 

which he is a member, join to seek review. 

 

II.    COURT OF APPEALS DECISION 

The totality of the court's appeals decision was as follows: 
By order entered September 28, 2017, this court directed the appellants 

to file the statement of arrangements and designation of clerk's papers 

not later than 10 days after the Supreme Court entered a final order 

denying further review in No. 94969-7.  This court's order provided that 

the failure to comply with the deadline could result in the imposition of 

sanctions or dismissal without further notice. The Supreme Court denied 

appellants' motion to modify on March 7, 2018. 

Appellants have failed to comply with the deadline. We have considered 

the matter and have determined that in accordance with this court's 

September 28, 2017 order, the appeal should be dismissed. 

Now, therefore, it is hereby ORDERED that the Appeal is dismissed.  

Done this 20th day of March, 2018.  

WA State Crt. of Appl. DIV I, No. 76594-9-I. 

 

Petitioners seek review of this Order. 

 

III.  ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW  

Pursuant to WA RAP 13.4(b), Movants are filing this Brief, but also note 

their Petition for Certiorari to the US Supreme Court is in draft, due 6-Jun-

2018 as they understand it.  However, the US Supreme Court does not like 

to take on unsettled matters of State Law, so, while the case involves 

                                                 
1 In the current concurrent Federal Court actions, the parties are reversed; in order to 

avoid confusion, Petitioners thus refer to themselves as Movants herein. 
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significant question of law under the Constitution of the State of WA and 

the US Const. including but not limited to the unconstitutionality (Federal 

and State) of non-judge Comm'rs at the WA Court of Appeals and WA 

Supreme Court, the 5 + Level Created-by-Fiat via CAR 16/SAR 

15/Associated RAPs Star-Chamber-Like Motion-to-Modify System, 

seemingly calculated to avoid Judicial Commission Review, 

Substantive/Procedural Federal Due Process 

Movants here seek yet another round of Discretionary Review before the 

WA Supreme Court, which by Movants rough count is their  (6 brief in 

WA St. 96409-4), (6 briefs in the matter 94952-2), and 8 briefs in WA 

State 94969-7, all matters having multiple times raised the Trial/Appeals 

Court's lack of Subject Matter Jurisdiction, but with not one line written -- 

or, actually, only one line written in each of the many appearances before 

the WA Courts of appeals, with such single lines never addressing Pltf's 

lack of Const./Prudential Standing in any fashion. 

If we throw in rounds of briefing before non-judge Comm'r Kanazawa at 

the WA State Court of Appeals, especially given her misconduct in this 

case where she converted a Notice of Appeal as a Matter of Right into a 

mere Notice of Discretionary Review, and thereafter played a game of cat-

and-mouse with Movants and Five (5) senior lawyers lives and careers, the 

number skyrockets.  

This matter is a follow-on to the WA State Supreme Court's one sentence 

denial in Matter 94969-7, which incorporated by reference all briefings 

and materials of WA SCt. No. 94952-2 and 96409-4, both of which had 

one sentence denials of the elected judges currently at the WA Supreme 

Court.   



 

Petition for Review -- 7 

 

 

 

The issues presented for review are (i) does WA State's created-by-fiat, 

ostensibly by the WA St. SCt. via CAR 16/SAR 15/Associated RAPs 

system -- and de jure or de facto constructed to evade review by the 

Judicial Commission -- constitute a substantive/procedural Due Process 

Violation? and/or the other issues just raised above or herein, etc.  

 

IV.  STATEMENT OF THE CASE 

A party with no legal relationship with either Defendant, and who 

possibly2 moreover owes attorney-client duties to ICT-Law-Pllc has 

obtained a joint-and-several judgment against both Defendants, and 

furthermore on no evidence.  How is this possible? 

It currently seems to Movants that before these WA State Courts, at least -

Two legal entities associated in fact but not a traditional legal entity, e.g., 

Mr. Namiki, in his individual capacity, Seatree Pllc, and lawyer Kalish, 

acted in concert with and/or colluding with the management of  Seatree 

Pllc to ensure that no evidence of Seatree Pllc was never before the WA 

State Courts.  WA State law does not have a good word to describe this, 

but for sake of brevity, I will refer to them here as "the pranksters." 

Seatree Pllc is a WA State Pllc -- an incorporated legal entity, which could 

not otherwise practice law, but by virtue of WA State's Pllc law, can in 

fact render legal services, but only by and through its human members 

licensed to practice law in whatever jurisdiction the WA State Pllc 

purports to practice.   

                                                 
2 In the concurrent lawsuits, on or around 05-Feb-2018, it was discovered, and prima 

facie evidence has been submitted, and believed sufficient to sustain summary judgment, 

that the Mr. Namiki likely was unlicensed to practice law by the State of either WA or 

Oregon but where his Seatree Pllc purported to practice, from 01-Jan-2013 up until 21-

Jan-2015, a fact notice to the WA Supreme Court several many times in prior briefings.  

So if Mr. Namiki was licensed by WA/Oregon State, then he owes attorney-client duties 

through Seatree Pllc, of which his the sole member. 
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Seatree Pllc is a sole-member Pllc, so if it purports to practice law in either 

WA or Oregon -- which it did during the entire period of 01-Jan-2013 up 

through 09-Sept-2015, when Seatree Pllc abruptly informed ICT-Law-Pllc 

that it was terminating its representation, it can only do so through its sole 

member, which is Mr. Namiki. 

So, as explained to the WA Sup.Crt. on 20-Nov-2017 in this very matter -- 

WA Sup. Crt. 94969-7, by excluding Seatree Pllc from the Trial Court, the 

pranksters were able to suppress the evidence that during the period of 

time possibly covered by the WA State Court lawsuit the pranksters were 

able to exclude from evidence that Mr. Namiki had already invoiced ICT-

Law-Pllc for roughly 2,800 hours of Mr. Namiki's individual capacity 

legal services time during the period 01-Jan-2013 up through 09-Sept-

2015, only in the form of Seatree Pllc. 

So, if you do the math, that's effectively all the normal working time for 

almost all the months. 

But, by excluding Seatree Pllc -- and Mr. Kalish did successfully defeat 

Movants' Motion to Implead Seatree Pllc as a Responsible 3rd Party in the 

Trial Court below, by arguing that Seatree Pllc was a completely unrelated 

3rd Party -- all this time (e.g. 2800+ hours) was not considered by the Trial 

Court, and thus Mr. Namiki was asked for about more than 2x, by asking 

for time already invoiced. 

Well, with there being no evidence of any legal relationship between Mr. 

Namiki, in his individual capacity, and either Defendant, how did Mr. 

Namiki obtain Summary Judgment and Final Judgments against 

Defendants, Jointly-and-Severally? 

Again, by excluding from the evidences/the Trial Court's consideration all 

evidence of Seatree Pllc. 
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As noted, Seatree Pllc is an incorporated legal entity, which is a legal 

abstraction that must act through humans (e.g., like a traditional 

corporation), but the WA State Pllc statutes say that legal abstraction can 

only practice law by-and-through the State legal licensures of its members 

in whatever jurisdiction it purports to practice. 

So, since Seatree Pllc is a sole-member Pllc, said sole member being Mr. 

Namiki, that means that for the 2806 hours  Mr. Namiki was personally 

doing the work as the lawyer by-and-through which Seatree Pllc purported 

to render legal services to ICT-Law-Pllc.  During that time, ICT-Law-Pllc 

trusted Mr. Namiki as a lawyer should be able to be trusted, and Mr. 

Namiki garnered deep knowledge of ICT-Law-Pllc's legal and commercial 

structures and strategies. 

By concealing Namiki's attorney-client duties owed ICT-Law through 

Seatree Pllc, the pranksters were able to obtain and then leverage their 

deep knowledge of ICT-Law-Pllc and what was important to it, to attempt 

to extort a settlement from it. 

Specifically, knowing ICT-Law-Pllc had been built as a fortress to protect 

its own as well as its attorney-client secrets, the pranksters obtained an 

Order To Compel that held ICT-Law-Pllc had no attorney-client 

relationship with its said Five of Counsel lawyers, yet said Order including 

within its scope ICT-Law-Pllc, as well as its Five of Counsel lawyers and 

directing them to deliver over to the pranksters attorney-client privileged 

materials -- the great, great majority of which Mr. Namiki had never 

seen/been given authorized access to, and further knowing that there was 

no way ICT or its five of counsel lawyers could comply with the Order by 

virtue of their attorney-client duties. 
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By virtue of his 2806 hours spent representing  ICT on sensitive matters, 

while Mr. Namiki only represented ICT on a small fraction of ICT's then 

matters, he knew that ICT and its Five lawyers could not comply with the 

Order. 

 So, by concealing and breaching his attorney-client duties to ICT-Law, he 

obtained an Order to Compel production of -- and virtually guarantee -- 

the inadvertent disclosure of attorney-client privileged materials which he 

himself had a duty to protect from unauthorized disclosure under RPC 

1.6(c).But yet no client of ICT, nor ICT itself had given informed consent 

under RPC 1.6 to reveal information related to representation, so in an 

effort to hew to their attorney duties ICT lawyers set about to keep them. 

In response to the Order to Compel, ICT-Law's 5 Of Counsel lawyers 

executed high risk Declarations attesting to ICT as their client.  Indeed all 

5 subsequently appeared on ICT-Law's behalf and argued the materials 

Namiki sought compelled attorney-client privileged on ICT's behalf; the 

trial court denied those motions with no evidence or analysis, refusing to 

consider each lawyer's unique attorney-client agreement with ICT and 

non-overlapping subject matters upon which they render their advices and 

counsels. 

ICT then set about trying to have the Order modified, vacated etc. in light 

of their RPC duties, but for every action ICT took, the pranksters 

countered with motions for sanctions, so on 20-Mar-2017 all ICT's legal 

defenses were terminated in the form of punitive sanctions having deemed 

found facts all in the pranksters' favor. 

All -- or substantially all this evidence and these issues have been before 

NJK and the WA SCt in connection with 94609-9, and 94952-2, yet not 

one line has been written about them. 
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In any event, as punitive sanctions on 07-Mar-2017 the trial court ended 

the trial -- or so Movants thought -- as far as Movants were concerned.   

Movants thus appealed to the WA Appeals Court from the trial court 

under RAP 2.2(a)(3) which is how we got here.   

Skipping a substantial amount of the abuses and misconduct, and moving 

right to the worst matters at hand, at some point in time prior to 22-May-

2017, non-judge Kanazawa (hereinafter "NJK") -- with NJK used as a 

mnemonic device to constantly remind this tribunal that NJK is not a 

judge, has never taken an Oath of Judges, and who thus has absolutely NO 

authority to exercise the judicial power which the WA State Const. has 

reposed in this WA State Court of Appeals -- finally figured out that her 

errors in wrongfully converting Movants' 20-Mar-2017 Notice of Appeal 

Under RAP 2.2(a)(3), and subsequent follow-on errors, had rendered the 

WA State Trial Court's Summary Judgment Orders and/or Final Judgment 

Orders Null and Void for lack of subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

Insofar as that Movant's had timely appealed from the Trial Court's Order 

No. 283, which terminated all Movants' defenses by stating that if this 

matter went to trial, all facts would be deemed found in Mr. Namiki et al.3 

favor, this constituted a problem for NJK. 

 

Thereafter, NJK engaged in pressuring of Movants to relinquish their 

Right of Appeal from the trial court Order cancelling all their defenses -- 

                                                 
3 Movants only latterly discovered the Federal Law of Civil RICO, which gave Movants 

a vocabulary to describe when a member of an LLC is colluding the with the 

management of an LLC, which in this case, are one-and-the-same-person; Movants have 

only latterly come to recognize that a sole-member Pllc, which is also member managed, 

is indistinguishable from a sole-proprietorship if the sole member of the Pllc is willing to 

breach every lawyer-client duty.  Movants are grateful to lawyer Kalish and Smoot of the 

this associated-in-fact, but not a traditional legal entity, combine for pointing this out to 

them in the concurrent lawsuits. 
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i.e., Constitutional Standing and Prudential Standing under the U.S. 

Federal Constitution --  

 

(a) starting with: having been straightforwardly informed on 22-May-2017 

by Movants that they did not intend to relinquish their perfected rights of 

Appeal from the Trial Court Order No. 283 cancelling all defenses, but 

instead intended to argue the Trial Court's Summary Judgment and Final 

Judgment Orders Null and Void under straight "but for" causation, in 

response, on 23-May-2017 threatened Movants that if they did not 

relinquish their perfected appellate rights from trial court Order No. 283 -- 

again, which had deemed found facts that cancelled all of Defendants 

defenses -- she would dismiss all their appellate rights; and 

 

(b) ending with NJK informing Movants that she had indeed cancelled all 

their then pending appellate rights -- and critically without all those pesky 

hearings that would expose her many errors (that is, if she had any 

legitimate constitutional power to decide substantive legal issues, which 

Movants have many times established before the elected judges of the WA 

St. SCt. that she does not) was executing on her as-promised termination 

of Movants' then-perfected appellate rights.  More specifically,  on 15-

Jun-2017 NJK informed Movants that She had decided to Absolve Herself 

of All Responsibility for Her Many Errors in Notice-Of-Appeal-No.-

76594-9-I ("EYE") and On The Basis Of An Alleged Interlocutory 

Decision In DIFFERENT and then-Newly-Created (12  Jun 2017) Appeal 

No. 76594-9 ("WITHOUT-AN-EYE"), and By Such Self-Absolution 

Indulged Herself in a Self-Serving-and-Self-Satisfying Dismissal4 Of All 

Defendants' Then Pending Appellate Rights and Without a Hearing!!!   

                                                 
4 See 15 June 2017 Notation Order of Commissioner M. Kanazawa in Notice-of-Appeal-
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V.  ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED 

As noted in one of its many (quixotic) and now acknowledged pointless 

Motions to Disqualify NJK -- the Court is asked to recognize that when 

Movants wrote the following quotations, they had not yet completed their 

legal research sufficient to realize that NJK had no duties to act as a judge, 

or exercise judicial power, because non-judge Comr.'s exercising the 

Judicial Power of the Court of Appeals and the Supreme Courts of WA 

completely vitiates the protections that the framers of the WA Const. 

provided for its Residents: 

....  [NJK]'S 15 JUN 2017 SELF-SERVING DISMISSAL OF DEFENDANTS' 

APPELLATE RIGHTS ON  THE BASIS OF DEFENDANTS' 09 JUN 2017  

"1ST AMENDED  ... NOTICE OF APPEAL" WHEREBY SHE ABSOLVES 

HERSELF OF ALL HER MANY ERRORS IN NOTICE-OF-APPEAL-NO.-

76594-9-I ("EYE")  SMACKS OF IMPROPRIETY   

No man is allowed to be a judge in his own cause, because his 

interest would certainly bias his judgment, and, not improbably, 
corrupt his integrity. 

“The Federalist No. 10, (James Madison)” 

James Madison would not be surprised that [even a judge, but yet less 

surprised that a non-judge] ... has taken a number of judicial actions on 

behalf of Appeals Court, Div. I -- not to ensure that the Trial Court 

produce a record showing that its decisions are not arbitrary and 

unreviewable -- but to cover her own errors. 

Yet the fact remains that ... [NJK] has taken actions calculated to hide 

her own undeniable legal errors, and at the expense of the integrity of the 

judicial system. 

Insofar as that jurisdiction in the matters where ... [NJK] is engaging in 

her "self-protective" actions should have long ago transferred to the 3-

                                                                                                                         
No.-76594-9-I ("EYE") (self-serving dismissal in a case where she should have had no 

jurisdiction)." 
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Judge Panel responsible for her actions, see p. 1 of 12 May 2017 Letter 

from  Richard D. Johnson  Court Administrator/Clerk, showing the "11 

May 2017   3rd Supplemental ...  Motion To Modify [06 Apr 2017 

Notation Order and] Seeking Reinstatement Of Defendants' Joint 

Notice Of Appeal As A Matter Of Right Rather Than A Notice Of 

Discretionary Review" was filed and had been transferred to the 3-Judge 

Panel for determination"; in light of Clerk Johnson's letter, it should have 

been impossible for ... [NJK] to subvert the appellate legal system as she 

has.  Yet the fact remains that she has done so. 

 

See Movants 3rd Amended Motion To Disqualify non-judge Kanazawa 

From Any Access Or Visibility Into  (I) Notice-Of-Appeal-No.-76594-9-I 

("Eye"); (Ii) Interlocutory-Review-76320-2-I ("Eye"); And (Iii) Newly-

Created (12 June 2017) Appeal No. 76594-9 By Way Of Disqualification 

By Self-Serving Actions Violating CJC. 

Here are the operative facts, over the course of 22, 25, 26, and 30 May 

2017 -- as per NJK's intimidating acts on/around 05-May-2017 -- all 

which arose from NJK's absolute unsupervised control over Movants' legal 

rights after her 06-Apr-2017 Wrongful Conversion of Movants' Notice of 

Appeal to a mere Notice of Discretionary Review -- Movants 

unequivocally informed NJK, and ostensibly this Court of Appeals, with 

which this document is being filed,  that they intended, not to relinquish 

their rights to appeal from Trial Court Order 283, but rather intended to 

continue to demonstrate that the WA State Trial Court's  21-April-2017 

Summary Judgment Order (Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 394) And 17-May-2017 Final 

Judgment Order (Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 443) were Null And Void, e.g., for 

many several objectively-demonstrably errors of law/fact of NJK (most of 

which are so incredible as to appear intentional), each of which 

objectively-demonstrable unequivocally demonstrate the  Trial Court's 

Lack Of Jurisdiction Over All Matters Subsequent to 20-Mar-2017.5 

                                                 
5 See 22-May-2017 Status Report by Movants to NJK, unequivocally informing NJK that 

rather than amend their 20-Mar-2017 Notice of Appeal to hide her errors, they were 

going to Moot  the Trial Court's  21-April-2017 Summary Judgment Order (Tr. Ct. Dkt. 
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Specifically, on 22, 25, 26, and 30 May 2017,  Movants repeatedly and       

unequivocally informed NJK that rather than elect to hide NJK's many 

several errors by amending their 20-Mar-2017 Notice of Appeal to be 

FROM the Trial Court's 17-May-2017 Final Judgment Order, INSTEAD 

OF FROM the Trial Court's 07-Mar-2017 3rd  Sanction Order No. 283, 

whose punitive "deemed found" facts ended the case for Movants were 

instead going to seek to  Moot  the Trial Court's  21-April-2017 Summary 

Judgment Order (Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 394) And 17-May-2017 Final Judgment 

Order (Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 443) because of NJK's many/several errors. 

For example Movants specifically informed NJK that they intended to 

hold all trial court actions and Orders void for lack of subject matter 

jurisdiction in at least these instances, (1) in their 22-May-2017 Status 

Report to  NJK, in response to which NJK issued her over, and ultimately 

executed upon, Threat to Dismiss Movants' vested Appellate rights, and 

without a hearing if Movants didn't amend to hide her errors;  

(2) 25-May-2017 "... Joint Motion to Modify ... [NJK] Denying [WSBA-

Appellate-Deskbook-Recommended Backup Motion to] Stay Pending a 

Decision on ... Appeal [of 20-Mar-2017 from Trial Court Order No. 283] 

as a Matter of Right;  

(3) 26-May-2017 "... Motion Panel to Rescind/Clarify [NJK's] 23-May-

2017 Order Threatening Dismissal Unless Petitioners Change Position 

                                                                                                                         
No. 394) And 17-May-2017 Final Judgment Order (Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 443) because of her 

errors; 25-May-2017 "... Joint Motion to Modify ... [NJK] Denying [WSBA-Appellate-

Deskbook-Recommended Backup Motion to] Stay Pending a Decision on ... Appeal [of 

20-Mar-2017 from Trial Court Order No. 283] as a Matter of Right; 26-May-2017 "... 

Motion Panel to Rescind/Clarify [NJK's] 23-May-2017 Order Threatening Dismissal 

Unless Petitioners Change Position that [Trial Court's  And ] Summary Judgment [Tr. Ct. 

Dkt. No. 394; 21-April-2017 ]/Final Judgment [Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 443; 17-May-2017 ] Null 

and Void Due to ... [NJK's] errors; 30-May-2017 Reply ... to Answer to ... 3rd 

Supplemental ... Motion ... Seeking Reinstatement of ... Appeal a Matter of Right Rather 

than .... Discretionary Review. 
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that [Trial Court's  And ] Summary Judgment [Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 394; 

21-April-2017 ]/Final Judgment [Tr. Ct. Dkt. No. 443; 17-May-2017 ] 

Null and Void Due to ... [NJK's] errors; and 

(4)  30-May-2017 Reply ... to Answer to ... 3rd Supplemental ... Motion ... 

Seeking Reinstatement of ... Appeal a Matter of Right Rather than .... 

Discretionary Review. 

Despite their 26-May-2017 entreaties for help from the, now-and-then 

anonymous 3-Judge Panel to Rescind or Clarify NJK's 23-May-2017 

Threat of Dismissal if Movants did not amend to hide her errors, TO 

DATE DEFENDANTS HAVE NEVER RECEIVED ANY ANSWER 

FOR THEIR 26-May-2017 SUCH ENTREATIES FOR HELP. 

To repeat, despite their Entreaties, Petitioners HAVE TO DATE 

RECEIVED NO RESPONSE FROM THE COURT OF APPEALS, DIV. 

I, FROM THEIR   MOTION REGARDING THE COMMISSIONER'S 

OVERT THREAT TO DISMISS THEIR APPELLATE RIGHTS. 

Given the 3-Judge Panel's Inexplicable Inaction on Defendants 

26-May-2017 Entreaty for Help Re: NJK's Threat to Dismiss, 

and Further Given that NJK's 06-Apr 2017 Wrongful 

Conversion of Defendants' 20 Mar 2017 Notice of Appeal to a 

mere Notice of Discretionary Review, NJK Was At All Times 

Able to Assert Full-and-Unsupervised Control over Appellate-

Matter-No.-76594-9-I ("EYE");  thus, there Was a Very Real 

Possibility that on 16 Jun 2017 NJK Could Realize Her Threat 

to Hide Her Errors by Dismissing Defendants' 20 Mar 2017 

Notice of Appeal From the 07 Mar 2017 3rd Sanctions Order, On 

09-Jun-2017 Defendants Strategically Amended to Clarify that 
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Said Amendment Was Involuntary, Under Threat of Dismissal, 

and Without Recourse to any Actual Judge.  

That 09-Jun-2017 is hereby reproduced in its entirety: 

1.  As Noted, Given that NJK had engineered a situation 

where she could operate without supervision, and 

further had so Much to Hide, Defendants' 09-Jun-2017 

"1st Amended ... Notice of Appeal" (Trial Court Dkt. 

474) -- A Copy of Which was Faxed-Filed 12-Jun-2017 

With the Court of Appeals Div. I -- OVERTLY STATED 

IT WAS NOT AN APPEAL FROM FINAL 

JUDGMENT (Trial Court Dkt. No. 443); however, Given 

Defendants Reasonable Fear that If they Did Not Refer to 

the 17 May Final Judgment at All, non-Judge Kanazawa 

Would Immediately Dismiss on That Basis Alone, 

Defendants Strategically Cataloged both the Trial Court's 

21-Apr-2017 Summary Judgment Order (Trial Court Dkt. 

No. 394) and the 17-May-2017 Final Judgment Order 

(Trial Court Dkt. No. 443) as Harms Directly and 

Proximately Caused by non-Judge Kanazawa's 

Objectively-Demonstrated and Egregious Legal-Factual 

Errors in Wrongfully Converting Defendants 20-Mar-2017 

Notice of Appeal (Trial Court Dkt. No. 308) to a Mere 

Notice of Discretionary Review 

That 09-Jun-2017 is hereby reproduced in its entirety: 
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[1] ... e.g. Re: Petitioners’ 3rd Supplemental ...  Motion... Seeking 

Reinstatement... Notice Of Appeal As A Matter Of Right ... Motion [to] 

Panel To Rescind/Clarify Commissioner's 24 May 2017 Notation Order 

[Apparently] Threatening Dismissal Unless Petitioners Change 

Position That [Trial Court's] Summary Judgment/Final Judgement 

Null And Void Due To Commissioner's Errors, 
  

[2] "that Defendants are currently seeking Orders from various Appeals 

Courts that all actions and Orders of ... Trial Court -- e.g., at least 

subsequent to 20 Mar 2017 -- are Null and Void [e.g.]  

are currently seeking an Order from the Court of Appeals, Div. I, 

holding as NULL and VOID:   

 

(a) this Trial Court's 21 April 2017 Summary Judgement Order, 

Said Order Granted On "Deemed Found" Facts Rendering 

Impossible All Defendants Defenses, With Said "Deemed Found" 

Facts Set Forth in the "Third Sanctions Order" from Which the 

Present 20 Mar 2017 Notice of Appeal-No._76594-9-I Was Taken, 

and 

   
(b) this Trial Court's 17 May 2017 Monetary Judgment in the form 

of Final Judgment against Defendants, Jointly and Severally, for 

$402,817.68 said Summary Judgment and Final Judgment NULL 

and VOID, and without legal effect in that Jurisdiction over all 

matters transferred to this Appeals Court upon Defendants filing 

of the Notice of Appeal-No._76594-9-I on 20 Mar 2017, and said 

Trial Court Orders only issuing as a result of Commissioner legal 

errors in Wrongfully Converting the 20 Mar 2017 Notice-of-

Appeal-No._76594-9-I to Discretionary Review. 

    

See, e.g., "Petitioners’ [30 May 2017] Reply To Respondents Answer 

To Petitioner's  3rd Supplemental ...  Motion To Modify Seeking 

Reinstatement Of Defendants' Joint Notice Of Appeal As A Matter Of 

Right Rather Than A Notice Of Discretionary Review."  
 

[3] ... in the Matter of Defendants' 31 Mar 2017 Motion-to-Stay-As-

Backup-Plan-to-Previously-Filed Notice-of-Appeal-No._76594-9-1 -- 

are currently seeking an Order from the Court of Appeals, Div. I, 

holding as NULL and VOID:   
 

[a] this Trial Court's 17 May 2017 Monetary Judgement Against 

Them, Jointly And Severally, Of $402,817.68, ... Directly And 
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Proximately Caused By The Commissioner's 25 Apr 2017 

Wrongful Denial Of A Motion-to-Stay-As-BackupPlan-to-

Previously-Filed-Notice-of-Appeal-No._76594-9-1, Said Stay To 

Which Petitioners Were Entitled As A Matter Of Right.  

 

See, e.g., Petitioners’ [25 May 2017] 3rd Supplemental Joint  Motion To 

Modify Ruling ... [and Seeking] A Stay Of All Lower Court 

Proceedings Pending A Decision On Petitioners Appeal As A Matter 
Of Right. 

 

... seek review by APPEAL to the designated appellate court of, the 20 

Mar 2017 APPEAL as a MATTER OF RIGHT Under at Least RAP 

2.2(a)(3) -- "Decision Determining Action. Any written decision 

affecting a substantial right in a civil case that in effect determines the 

action and prevents a final judgment or discontinues the action" -- in 

that the following Described Order -- via its "Deemed Found" Facts 

appearing on at least its pages 10-11 -- rendered impossible all of 
Defendants then-Defenses:   

 

1.  “Amended Order Granting Plaintiff’s Third Motion For Sanctions” 

entered on 07 March 2017 (Dkt. No. 283) , ... 

 

Yet, despite the foregoing, and incredibly, NJK was able to engage in 

egregious self-dealing, ultimately resulting in termination of Movants 

Appellate rights as stated to the WA Supreme Court on 09-Oct-2017, and 

then again on 11-Oct-2017 such as shown in the following excerpt from 

that documents formal outline Table of Contents (organization shown 

from original document):  

 

2.  Three-Judge Panel Erred By Failing To Intervene And 

Rescind Or Retract NJK' Threats As Defendants Begged 

Them to Do On 26-May-2017 in "Petitioners' Motion [to] Panel 

To Rescind/Clarify Commissioner's 24 23 May 2017 Notation 

Order [Apparently] Threatening Dismissal Unless Petitioners 

Change Position That [Trial Court's] Summary 

Judgment/Final Judgement Null And Void Due To 

Commissioner's Errors] p. 23 
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a.  Harm Of  Three Judge Panel's Failure To Intervene 

To Rescind Or Retract The Apparent Threat Was 

Defendant Lawyers Recognized That If NJK So 

Dismissed That They Would Then Find Themselves 

Filing Motion To Modify Non-Judge Kanazawa's 

Dismissal Rather Than Their Decision On The Merits; 

Thus To Forestall This Gambit Petitioners Created A 

Strategy To Try To Maintain Jurisdiction And Without 

More Delay In Reaching An Actual Judge -- But 

Unfortunately They Never Did p. 24 

 

5.  Follow-On Misconduct Includes As Follows  p. 25 

a. Follow-On Misconduct: NJK's 15-Jun-2017 Decision 

Wherein NJK Used The 12-Jun-2017 Interlocutory 

Decision -- Said Interlocutory Decision Made In Newly 

Created (12 Jun 2017) Appeal No. 76594-9 (Without-An-

Eye) -- To Fabricate An Appeal From Final Judgement 

As The Basis For Terminating, And Without A Hearing, 

Substantially All Of Defendants' Then-Pending Appellate 

Rights In This Present Matter Appeal-From-3rd-

Sanctions-Order-No.-76594-9-I ("EYE") -- Said 15-Jun-

2017 Decision Effectively that Defendants Had 

Effectively "Struck" (or "Mooted") Their 20-Mar-2017 

Appeal from 3rd-Sanctions-Orderer  p. 25 

1)  Harm From NJK's Further Apparent Misconduct 

of the 15-Jun-2017 Decision Includes NJK 

Terminating Several Pending Appellate Rights Re: 

Appeal from 3rd -Sanctions-Order, And Without a 

Hearing, Said Pending Appellate Rights Then-

Including: 

(a)  20-Mar-2017 Notice-of-Appeal-from-3rd-

Sanctions-Order; 

(b)  11-May-2017 MtM ...  Seeking Reinstatement 

Of Defendants' Joint Notice Of Appeal As A 

Matter Of Right Rather Than A Notice Of 

Discretionary Review; 

------
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(c)  26-May-2017 Motion [to] Panel To 

Rescind/Clarify Commissioner's 24 23 May 2017 

Notation Order [Apparently] Threatening 

Dismissal Unless Petitioners Change Position 

That [Trial Court's] Summary Judgment/Final 

Judgement Null And Void Due To 

Commissioner's Errors," and  

(d)  30-May-2017 Reply to Answer to Motion ... 

Seeking Reinstatement .. Notice Of Appeal As A 

Matter Of Right Rather Than A Notice Of 

Discretionary Review"p. 26 

b.  Further Misconduct: NJK's 12-Jun-2017 Decisions 

Wherein NJK Opened Newly Created (12 Jun 2017) 

Appeal No. 76594-9 (Without-An-Eye) In Which NJK 

Thereafter Started A "Countdown Timer" Perfection 

Schedule Running From The Date Of NJK's 12-Jun-2017 

Interlocutory Decision To Fabricate An Appeal From 

Final Judgment, Said Perfection Schedule Ultimately 

Leading -- On Or Around 19-Aug-2017 -- To 

Termination Of Several Then-Pending Motions, And 

Without A Hearing In Newly-Created (12 Jun 2017) 

Appeal No. 76594-9 (Without-An-Eye)p. 26 

2)  Harm From NJK's Further Apparent Misconduct 

of the 12-Jun-2017 Decisions Include Termination of 

Several Pending Appellate Rights, And Without a 

Hearing On or Around 19-Aug-2017, Believed to 

Include A Number of Pending Motions In Separate 

and Newly Created (12 Jun 2017) Appeal No.  76594-

9 ("without-an-eye"), including: 

(a)  Original, 1st, 2nd, etc. Motions to Change the 

12-Jun-2017 Interlocutory Decision to Accord 

With All Evidence; 

(b)  a Motion for Clerk's Amendment to Correct 

Defendants' Inadvertent Omission of 1st, 2nd, etc. 

from the Rush-Filed Amendments (e.g. that done

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