FILED SUPREME COURT STATE OF WASHINGTON 4/23/2018 8:00 AM BY SUSAN L. CARLSON CLERK

95746-1

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

ICT LAW AND TECHNOLOGY GROUP, PLLC AND DALE COOK,

Petitioners,

VS.

JAMES NAMIKI,

Respondent.

(Ct. of Appeals No. 76594-9-I)

Case No. 94969-7 RESPONDENT JAMES NAMIKI'S ANSWER PETITION FOR REVIEW

Petitioners ask the Washington Supreme Court to accept review of an appellate court order dismissing the appeal because Petitioners failed to comply with the appellate court's orders. This petition for review should be denied.

On June 14, 2017, after final judgment was issued in the trial court, Petitioners appealed various orders by the trial court (Ct. of Appeals # 76594-9-I). Petitioners failed to provide a designation of clerk's papers and statement of arrangements in accordance with the appellate rules. See RAP 9.2. Accordingly, on August 9, 2017, the Washington Court of Appeals ordered that Petitioners submit a "designation of clerk's papers and statement of arrangements within 10 days of the date of this order."

RESPONDENT JAMES NAMIKI'S ANSWER TO PETITION FOR REVIEW - 1

Appendix A. The appellate court also stated that this "appeal shall be dismissed without further notice unless ICT files the designation of clerk's papers and statement of arrangements within 10 days of the date of this order." *Id*.

In the meantime, the Petitioners asked the Supreme Court to accept review of various appellate court orders in this appeal. Accordingly, on September 28, 2017, the appellate court stated that the "August 9, 2017 order is amended to provide that if the Supreme Court does not grant review, appellants shall have ten days to file the statement of arrangements and designation of clerk's papers following the Supreme Court's final denial of further relief in this matter." Appendix B.

On March 7, 2018, the Washington Supreme Court denied review and denied further relief in the matter. Appendix C. After ten days from the Supreme Court's order had elapsed, Petitioners still had not filed a designation of clerk's papers or statement of arrangements as required by the appellate court's previous orders. Accordingly, on March 20, 2018, the Washington Appellate Court dismissed the appeal for failure to comply with the appellate court's deadlines. Appendix D.

Petitioners now have petitioned for review the March 20, 2018 appellate court order dismissing this appeal for failure by Petitioners to abide by the appellate court's orders and deadlines. Accordingly, the only RESPONDENT JAMES NAMIKI'S ANSWER TO PETITION FOR REVIEW - 2

issue before this Court is whether the order dismissing the appeal for failure to abide by the appellate court deadline for filing its designation of clerk's papers and statement of arrangements satisfies any of the elements of RAP 13.4(b).

The March 20, 2018 appellate court's order dismissing the appeal for failure to abide by the appellate court's deadlines are neither in conflict with any decision of the Washington Supreme Court nor any published decision of the Court of Appeals. RAP 13.4(a), (b). Also, the order dismissing the appeal for failure to file a designation of clerk's papers or statement of arrangements does not involve any question (much less a "significant" question) involving the Constitution of the United States or of Washington, and the petition involves the issue of dismissing an appeal for refusing to abide by the appellate court's deadlines, an issue that is not of substantial public interest that should be determined by the Washington Supreme Court. RAP 13.4(c), (d).

Accordingly, Petitioners have failed to show how this petition meets any of the requirements of RAP 13.4(b). Accordingly, Respondent respectfully asks this Court to deny the petition.

Dated this 23rd day of April, 2018.

HKM Employment Attorneys LLP

s/ Daniel Kalish

Dan Kalish, WSBA No. 35815 600 Stewart Street, Suite 901 Seattle, WA 98101 (206) 838-2504

Attorneys for Respondent Janes Namiki